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From: jane mckenna <
Sent: Friday 28 March 2025 16:22
To:
Cc:

Subject: Request for Land Dezoning
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

28/ 03/ 2025

For the attention of Monaghan County Council regarding Residential Zoned and Tax (RZLT),                    

I Yvonne Duffy, Annette McHugh, Terence McManus, and Jane McKenna submit a request under section
653i of the Taxes Consolidation Act 1997 seek to have the land Dezoned ( from
the Castleblayney Development Plan 2019-2025. 

We at present utilise our land and wish to continue our activities for the duration of the life of the
development plan 2019-2025. 

The farm comprises of 5 horse stables, a hay barn, a feed house, an exercising paddock, and a horse walker
arena. We breed Thoroughbred horses and are registered with the Department of Agriculture. Our Equine
number is

We also graze Cattle on the land and is part of the REP Scheme with the Department of Agriculture and are
submitting maps in relation to the land usage clearly outlined in red. 

If you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us using the
information above. 

Thank you for your attention, 

Mc Manus Family. 
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